#### Search

# Department of Language and Linguistic Science

J<sup>™</sup> Language and Linguistic Scier J<sup>™</sup> Univers

#### University | A to Z | Departments

△ » Language and Linguistic Science » People » Academic and research staff » Florence Le Baron-Earle

Language and Linguistic Science home

About us

People

Academic and research staff

Administrative staff

Affiliated and honorary staff

Postgraduate research students

Our alumni

Our research

For current students

Undergraduate study

Postgraduate study

Languages for All

Careers

News and events

Contact and find us

### Florence Le Baron-Earle Teaching Fellow in French

#### **Profile**

#### Biography

I have experience teaching across a number of areas in French studies to learners from a variety of backgrounds. Before joining the Department of Language and Linguistic Science in October 2013, I worked at the Lao National University (Laos) and the University of Limerick (Ireland) where I designed, delivered and assessed new courses in French and Francophone literature, culture, linguistics, French for specific-purposes (Applied Languages, Business, Law, Politics, Engineering, Medicine, and Equine Science) and also trained teachers of French working in primary and secondary schools. My research interests include: French studies, Computer-Assisted Language Learning (CALL), Applied Linguistics, and Intercultural Communicative Competence.

#### Career

- 2008-2012: Part-time tutor, School of Languages, Literature, Culture and Communication, University of Limerick.
- 2006-2008: Lectrice in French, Department of Languages and Cultural Studies, University of Limerick.
- 2005-2006: French teacher, Department of Languages and Cultural Studies, University of Limerick.
- 2005-2008: French teacher, Language Centre, University of Limerick.
- May-August 2005 French teacher and teaching resource designer, Agence Universitaire de la Francophonie, Lao National University.
- 2002-2003: Lingua, Department of Languages and Cultural Studies, University of Limerick.

#### Education

- 2013: PhD in French studies, Applied Linguistics and Social Media (University of Limerick, Ireland)
- 2006: MA (Honours) in Language Policy, Plurilingualism, Information and Communication Technologies, and Teaching French as a Foreign Language (University of Angers, France)
- 2004: BA (Honours) in English Language, Literature and Culture (University of Angers, France)

#### Awards and fundings

- President's Voluntary Gold Award in recognition of my voluntary commitment to the University's Photographic Society, President Voluntary Award Ceremony, University of Limerick, October 2012.
- Best Presentation Award, CALL Conference 2012 'The Medium Matters', Providence University, Taichung, Taiwan, May 2012.
- First prize for Best Poster Presentation, ISSP Doctoral Colloquium, NUI Galway, October 2011.
- Best Presentation Award, CALL Conference 2010 'Motivation and Beyond', University of Antwerp, Belgium, August 2010.
- PhD Scholarship (2008-2012), Irish Social Sciences Platform (ISSP), September 2008.



Teaching
Undergraduate

- French languag and society I (F03C)
- LFA French Lev

Plus

- LFA French Lev
- LFA French Lev Plus
- LFA French Lev

#### **Publications**

### Full publication: list

- Le Baron-Earle, (2012), 'Social media and the acquisition of intercultural communicative competence: A focus on discus forums' in Alde Diez, P., Incalcaterra McLoughlin, L., Dhonnachadha, and Ni Uigin, D eds., Translatic Technology and Autonomy in Language Teac and Learning, E Peter Lang, 291 315.
- Rodgers, O.,
  Chambers, A. a
  Le Baron-Earle,
  (2011) 'Corpora
  the LSP classro
  A learner-centr
  corpus of Frenc
  biotechnologist
  International
  Journal of Corp
  Linguistics, (sp
  issue on Applyi
  Corpus Linguis
- Le Baron-Earle, (2011), 'Quality Language and Culture Teachir

A State of the A Review' in Murr L., Hourigan T. Riordan, E., eds Quality Issues ICT Integration Third Level Disciplines and Learning Conte Newcastle upor Tyne: Cambride Scholars

Publishing, 47-

- Le Baron, F. (2010) 'Learnir Language and Culture via Pub Internet Discus Forums, Barbar Hanna and Julia de Nooy', *ReCA* 22(2), 266-269
- Chambers, A. a
  Le Baron, F. (ed
  Le Corpus
  Chambers-Le E
  d'articles de
  recherche en
  français /
  Chambers-Le E
  Corpus of Rese
  Articles in Fren
  2007, Oxford,
  University of
  Oxford: Oxford
  Archive. Availal
  at:

http://ota.ahds k/desc/2527

#### External activi

#### Memberships

- Cult-Net World http://cultnetw wordpress.com
- EuropeanAssociation forComputer-Assis

- Language Learr (EuroCALL):

  <a href="http://www.eur-languages.org">http://www.eur-languages.org</a>
- The Computer
  Assisted Langu
  Instruction
  Consortium
  (CALICO):
  <a href="https://www.caeorg/">https://www.caeorg/</a>
- Irish Social
  Sciences Platfor
  (ISSP):
  <a href="http://www.iss">http://www.iss</a>
  orm.ie/
- Centre for Appl Language Stud (CALS): <a href="http://www3.u">http://www3.u</a> <a href="cc/cals/english">cc/cals/english</a> e.shtml
- Institute for the Study of Knowledge in Society (ISKS) <a href="http://www3.uks/">http://www3.uks/</a>

## Invited talks an conferences

- Le Baron-Earle, (2014) "Learnir writing in an or intercultural exchange: Decriptive and prescriptive approaches" pa presented at th Telecollaboratio University Fore Language Education conference, University of Lé Spain, February
- Le Baron-Earle,(2012) "Situate

- learning in an online collabora project: How university langi students use ai learn from sociamedia" paper presented at th Eurocall 2012 conference, University of Gôteborg, Swee August.
- Le Baron-Earle, (2012) "Online intercultural learning: Analy and disseminat of the research paper presente the ISSP-CALS Postgraduate Colloquium "La ge-in-education policy and practice", University of Limerick, Limer Ireland, September.
- Le Baron-Earle, (2012) "Internation authoring tools French as a for language classroom:
  Investigating hathe medium matters", paper presented the (conference 201 Providence University, Taichung, Taiwa May.
- Le Baron-Earle, (2010) "The Us Virtual Learninç Environments i Language and

Culture Teachir a Focus on Discussion Forums", paper presented at th 1st Internation Language Conference: Translation, Technology and Autonomy in Language Teach and Learning, No Galway, Galway Ireland, Decem

Le Baron, F. (2010) "Using wikis: Motivatic and anxiety iss met by third-le students", pape presented at th Antwerp CALL conference 201 Linguapolis, Antwerp, Belgit August 2010.